in 1927 and changed to 1010 kc later that year. The license was assigned to WDEI Inc. in 1928, and control of the company was assumed by J. Hale Steinman and John F. Steinman in 1937. The station was moved to 1150 kc (250 w) by the NARBA in 1941. Power was increased to 5 kw in 1943. The license was assigned to Delmarva Broadcasting Co. in 1955.

WQAM Miami, Fla. — Electrical Equipment Co. owned WQAM until 1928, when the station was taken over by Mid-Continent Broadcasting Co. Storz Broadcasting Co. acquired the station in 1956. WQAM had been using 560 kc since 1929, and 5 kw day with 1 kw night since 1941.

WDAE Tampa, Fla.—L. G. McClung, who had been operating a station in St. Petersburg since at least 1921, sold his station to C. G. Mullen, and in February 1922, Mr. Mullen received permission to build WDAE. As general manager of the Tampa Publishing Co., Mr. Mullen received his license on June 15, 1922. The outlet operated with 500 w on 1100 kc. The present owners acquired WDAE in 1933. Today, licensed to Smiley Properties Inc., the station is on 1250 kw with 5 kw.

WSB Atlanta, Ga.—Signifying “Welcome South, Brother,” WSB went on the air in March 1924, and was licensed in April. The Atlanta Journal Co., licensees from the beginning, op-

In his campaign for the presidency
Al Smith broadcast over WSYR Syrac-

erated the station with 200 w on 360
and 485 meters. In 1949, James M. Cox assumed control of the licensee, which became known as Atlanta Newspapers Inc. Ownership was transferred to the Cox family group in 1953. It is on 570 kc with 5 kw.

WMAZ Macon, Ga.—Mercer U. put
WMAZ on the air in August 1922. The

station which began as a physics ex-
perimen
twas licensed the following October. Mercer gave the station to the Macon Junior Chamber of Com-
merce, who leased the outlet to South-
eastern Beltg. Co. in 1930. Southeast-
ern bought the station in 1932, and has owned it ever since. WMAZ was granted 50 kw with 10 kw and direc-
tional antenna nighttime in 1959. It operates on 940 kc.

WPAX Thomasville, Ga.—Founded on Dec. 26, 1922, by Hoyt Wimpy, WPAX operated with 10 w. In 1961, WPAX was sold to Radio Thomasville Inc., Don Price, president, and is operated on 1240 kc with 250 w.

KGU Honolulu, Hawaii—Advertiser Publishing Co. began broadcasting with 100 w in May 1922. The station’s original frequency was 940 kc. Then 750 kc, then 760 kc. It operates with 10 kw.

WAFF Chicago, III.—On April 30, 1922, WAFF was started as a public service of Drovers Journal, a cattle-

man’s trade magazine. The early sta-
tion was run by Carl Ulrich. Mr. Ul-
rich is present chief engineer of the

station, operating on 950 kc with 1 kw. The license is held by Corn Belt Publishers.

WGN Chicago, III.—Licensed to Midwest Radio Central Inc. on May 19, 1922, with 1 kw, the station was known as WDAP. A year later, the station was purchased by the Chicago Board of Trade and subsequently by the Whistone Co., owners of the Drake Hotel in Chicago. On June 1, 1924,

Bostonians don’t need a Paul Revere to arouse them to good radio listen-
ing...They’ve been awake to it for 40 years on 50,000 watt

WNAC Radio-680 in Boston...

**CELEBRATING OUR 40TH ANNIVERSARY IN BROADCASTING** / Key Station Of The Yankee Network / AN RKO GENERAL STATION **☆☆☆**